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From: Mark Bailey

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 8:20:03 AM

To: Albert Yockey; Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; David Crockett; Eric M. Robeson; James
M. Miller; Burns Mercer; Kelly Nuckols; Sandy Novick

Subject: FW: Potential environmental regulations

Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

Attachments: RTA Letter to Mark Bailey - 2011-08-17.pdf§;

FYI. Finally, this all seems to be sinking in. | believe we do need to meet, but will
propose that Century and Kenergy be included as well. While it may not be
necessary initially, eventually the other Member CEO’s may want to be included
as well. Other thoughts? Thanks, Mark

From: Authier, Guy (RTA) [mailto:guy.authier@riotinto.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 8:10 AM

To: Mark Bailey

Subject: Potential environmental regulations

Hello Mark.

I hope this finds you very well. | am sure you will agree that this has been a very busy summer.

| am attaching a letter in which | propose a high level meeting to discuss how our two organizations might
work together to respond to the pressures that our businesses will face in light of the new, pending, and
potential environmental regulations.

I hope you will accept our offer and the spirit in which we make it.

Best regards.

Guy Authier
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Primary Metal

Montreal Office

1188 Sherbrooke Street West
Montreal, Quebec H3A 3G2
CANADA

T +1(514) 848-8178

August 17", 2011

Mr. Mark A. Bailey

President & Chief Executive Officer
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third Street

P.O. Box 24

Henderson, Kentucky 42420

Dear Mark:

Like you and your management team at Big Rivers Electric Corporation, the
RTA management team in Montreal has been monitoring closely the political and
regulatory environment in Washington, D.C. For obvious reasons, we have placed
special emphasis on those matters that most directly affect (or have the potential of
most directly affecting) the operations of RTA and those of its affiliates, including the
Sebree smelter.

In the case of Sebree we have focused particular attention on the newly
adopted Cross-State Air Pollution Rule of the U.S. EPA regarding sulfur oxide and
nitrogen oxide emissions and the currently proposed Utility Maximum Achievable
Control Technology Rule regarding mercury, acid gases, and other hazardous air
pollutants. We are also concerned with other rules and regulations that may be
proposed in the not-so-distant future including those relating to coal combustion
residuals, power plant wastewater discharges, and water intake systems. As you
know very well, this menu of actual, proposed, and possible rules of regulations of
the EPA have a substantial actual and potential impact on BREC and its customers,
including Sebree.

We are aware of information that you furnished to the Kentucky Public
Service Commission last October and we have read your testimony given on April 7,
2011 before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Energy and
Commerce. Though estimates may differ, we know that compliance with the EPA
Regulations will most certainly result in substantial capital expenditures that will be
borne directly by BREC and indirectly by BREC's customers.

As the ultimate owner of Sebree, RTA has a larger and more strategic
interest in Sebree and its future that transcends the day to day operations of Sebree.
As BREC’s second largest customer, we are certain that BREC's interest in Sebree
and its success also transcends the day to day operations and the more pedestrian
aspects of the supplier/customer relationship.

Rio Tinto Alean., Montreal Office, 1188 Sherbrooke Street West, Maontreal, Quebee, CANADA H3aA aG2
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RTA and BREC share a strong common interest in making sure that the EPA
Regulations make sense and are crafted in such a manner as to meet the legitimate
needs of all constituents and interested parties, including utilities such as BREC and
their customers such as Sebree. We also have a strong common interest in making
sure that, to the extent capital improvements are required to ensure BREC'’s
compliance with the EPA Regulations, the nature of those capital improvements and
the expenditures associated with them are adopted and implemented in a manner
that is designed to minimize their financial impact on BREC and its customers.

RTA believes it would be mutually beneficial for a small group of senior
people from its headquarters in Montreal to meet with you and perhaps a small
group of your management team to identify and discuss our common interests and
goals and ways in which RTA and BREC might work with each other and coordinate
efforts to address them. We recognize that, by virtue of their relationship, the
interests of customers and suppliers are not and may not be fully aligned. In this
instance, however, and looking at it from the larger and more strategic standpoint,
we believe it is worthwhile to have a meeting and a constructive discussion on how
RTA and BREC can work together to address the impact of the EPA Regulations on
our respective businesses.

We are prepared to meet with you at a time and a location that is convenient
to you and we sincerely hope that you will accept our offer and suggestion to meet
with you as soon as possible. | look forward to hearing from you.

Very truly yours,

@)Z e
uy Authier

"Vice President

Quebec-South, USA and Quebec Joint Ventures
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Ce message et toute piéce jointe sont la propriété de Rio Tinto et sont destinés seulement aux
personnes ou al'entité a qui le message est adressé. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur,
veuillez le détruire et en aviser I'expéditeur par courriel. Si vous n'étes pas e destinataire du
message, Vous n'étes pas autorisé a utiliser, a copier ou a divulguer le contenu du message ou ses
pi€eces jointes en tout ou en partie.

Notice:

This message and any attachments are the property of Rio Tinto and are intended solely for the
named recipients or entity to whom this message is addressed. If you have received this message
in error please inform the sender viae-mail and destroy the message. If you are not the intended
recipient you are not allowed to use, copy or disclose the contents or attachmentsin whole or in
part.



